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December 18, 2018

VIA FIRST-CLASS MAIL AND E-FILED:
Mr. Scott S. Harris -

Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Spirit Airlines, Inc. v. Steven Maizes, et al.,
U.S. Supreme Court Docket No. 18-617

Dear Mr. Harris,

We are writing to request a 30-day extension of time for filing an opposition to the Petition
for Writ of Certiorari filed by Spirit Airlines, Inc. (“Spirit”) in the above-referenced, up to and
including February 8, 2019. Spirit’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari was docketed on November 13,
2018 and Respondent’s opposition brief is now due on January 9, 2019.

We have diligently attempted to meet the Court’s deadline for filing an opposition to
Spirit’s petition but need an extension in order to provide sufficient time to prepare an opposition.
The counsel of record has several pressing obligations to other clients which pre-date the filing of
Spirit’s petition. One such obligation is that Patrick Cooper and myself are preparing for a trial to
be set in early 2019 in the Southern District of Illinois, Suchanek v. Sturm Foods, Inc., 3:11-cv-
00565-NJR-RJID. An extension will allow us to meet these obligations and file a response that
adequately addresses the points raised in the petition for certiorari.

We have contacted counsel for Petitioner regarding our request for an extension. Petitioner
has consented to the request for extension.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Kindest Personal Regards,

J. Allen Schreiber
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Cc: Patrick Cooper, Esq.



